MEETING CALLED TO ORDER AT 7:02PM

SUPERVISOR DePASQUALE OPENED THE MEETING WITH A MOMENT OF SILENCE FOR DAVID NELSON AND LINDA FEASLEY FOLLOWED BY THE PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE.

PRESENT: Councilman Dennis Robinson Councilman Jesse Hrycik Councilwoman Patricia Zurbrick Councilman Gerald Pietraszek Supervisor James DePasquale

ALSO

PRESENT: Bldg. Insp/Code Enf. Officer John Kotlarsz Bldg. Insp/Code Enf Officer Thomas Dzuilko Highway Superintendent Paul Clarkson Planning Board Chairman Walter Kammer Town Clerk Christina Kerlin Approximately 7 Residents

REGULAR TOWN BOARD MEETING

MINUTES:

MOTION made by Councilman Pietraszek and seconded by Councilman Hrycik and unanimously approved the minutes for the Town Board Workshop meeting held on May 12, 2022, at 6pm, and the Regular Town Board meeting held on May 12, 2022 at 7pm.

AMEND MEETING

Supervisor DePasquale amended the meeting for Old Business to be heard at this time.

OLD BUSINESS

Change of Use:

Nardolillo land use presently owned by Mr. Larry Johnson 8932 Phillips Road for commercial business activities. AKA as "Nards Tree Service"

Supervisor DePasquale asked if the Town Board and Mr. & Mrs. Nardolillo had a chance to look over the Change of Use Permit.

Page 2

Town Board stated that they had reviewed the Change of Use and had no questions or concern with the Change of Use permit.

Mr. Nardolillo stated that he was not going to sign the agreement. That it seemed that this agreement was for his residence and not his place of business that he is planning to operate down the road.

Supervisor DePasquale stated that this agreement is for his business and that this also protects him from any complaints that may be made with what he may choose to do on his own residential property. This whole matter started because of a complaint from your neighbors and that it was concluded that you do not have enough property for this type of business even though you have been doing business at that location for several years. What is stated in the permit shows that the only business being conducted at your residence is for the office work that relates to your business. None of your business-related trucks can be parked at your residence, fuel tanks for your trucks would need to be moved down to the new property anything pertaining to the business would take place at the new property. The storage barn at your residence is for personal use and again nothing relating to your business.

Mr. Nardolillo stated that he uses his skid steer at his residence for snow removal and other uses at his residence his one business truck is used also for his personal use. He shared a photo of all his trucks and equipment relating to the business. He also stated that he is trying to please the town, and he is in the process of buying the property down the road for his business to keep everything off his residence.

There was discussion on the following.

Oil changes on the trucks and equipment being performed once a year at his storage barn at his residence. Not being able to change the oil there creates a hardship he is already buying the property and putting and a driveway to comply with the town's codes, he cannot afford to build a new storage building for his trucks at this time.

Storage of wood chips are not allowed at his personal residence unless for his own personal use he has been filling in an area behind his house to add more green space. Neighbors have called the town and DEC about the filling in of that area and it was determined by the DEC that there are no issues with the area he is filling in. Still complaints are being made Mr. Nardolillo did acknowledge that it is a neighbor dispute that brought this matter to where it is today.

Supervisor DePasquale did state that with the Change of Use permit conditions are made because people take advantage of things if they are not in writing.

It was decided to go through the following Change of Use Permit and clarify any sections that are in question.

DRAFT CHANGE OF USE PERMIT

Pursuant to Article XXI of the Zoning Code of the Town of Colden, a Change of Use Permit is hereby granted by the Town Board of the Town of Colden in accordance with the following:

APPLICANT: Kenneth Nardolillo AKA- Nards Tree Service

PREMISES: **9156** removed -(changed to V/L) Phillips Rd, Holland, NY 14080 CODE: Article X, 108-36 A (20) ______

USE: Contracting Businesses

Additional conditions and safeguards are deemed necessary by the Town Board to implement the purpose and intent of the Change of Use Permit. This permit is contingent and subject to the following:

1. Code Requirements: Full compliance with all sections of the Colden Code as presently codified or as may be amended from time to time.

2. Application and Planning Board: Subject to all plans and specifications submitted with the application, recommendations of the Planning Board and additional conditions and terms as approved by the Town Board.

3. Violation: Any violation of the provisions of the Permit or any other applicable law, code, rule or regulation of any government or department shall subject this Permit to suspension or revocation in the discretion of the Town Board.

4. Amendment: Any amendment or modification to this Change of Use Permit is subject to approval by the Town Board.

The land is presently a "vacant/fallow" parcel. The new use is classified as operations and parking for tree service commercial vehicles per Zoning 108-36. A (20) for contracting businesses of this nature is permitted in the underlying Ag zoning, subject to a Change of Use request per §108-36. A (20).

This permit is contingent and subject to the following Special

Conditions:

1. The existing business operations at the family residence must be relocated to the new parcel in total. No activities related to the Nard's Tree Service operations are permitted at the existing residence at 9156 Phillips Road except for a Home Office, located within the residence, for administrative functions related to the business. CHANGED

2. A firm timeline for completion of the new parking area and relocation of the business operations to the new parcel is established as 180 days from approval by the Town Board. The Town Board considers this firm date as a condition for approval.

3. The new parking area is for the sole use of the applicant's business vehicles and the laneway design is consistent with that. No 3rd party, lease, or rental vehicles or equipment shall **not**(**removed**) be parked or stored there. Such use changes the classification from applicant parking lot to a Commercial Parking Lot (where parking is supplied for fee or consideration). This Change of Use is only for parking of the applicant's business vehicles, trailers, and equipment and that use is a condition of approval.

4. The new parking area should allow for vendor fuel delivery for the commercial fuel diesel and gasoline tanks which must be relocated to the new parking and business operations lot on the new parcel.

5. All vehicles in the lot must be in an operational state and **in**(**removed**) comply with §108-78. E that specifically prohibits the parking of wrecked, partially dismantled, or junked vehicles on the parcel.

6. The applicant shall not enter the proposed laneway by "backing into it" from Phillips Rd, and shall not depart the parking site by "backing onto" Phillips Rd.

7. Nard's staff working or maintaining equipment or operations should (changed to <u>may</u>) be offered some form of sanitary facilities since this is a commercial enterprise. Sanitary facilities must be always maintained and kept in good functional condition as a condition.

8. All activities related to the Nard's business are to be fully relocated to the new parcel, except the allowed home Office action as noted above. Relocated items include but are not limited to the following:

<mark>a. There will be no storage or delivery of brush and woodchips to the</mark> <mark>old residential site.</mark> CHANGED

b. Two existing (500G and 350G) commercial bulk fuel above ground horizontal storage tanks located at 9156 Phillips Rd must be moved to the new site and installed in a manner consistent with Erie County and NYS DEC requirements. CHANGED

c. The existing accessory structure at the residence was constructed under a building permit which authorized a storage building. The present use, as stated by Nard's owner, is as a shop for the Nard's equipment. Future use of the shop shall be for residential purposes. REMOVED

d. Nard's tree service logs are sold before the Fall and shall be stored at the new commercial parcel location only. However, a small quantity of logs may be delivered to the residence for the sole purpose of residential and accessory building firewood use. Any logs at the residence should be cut and split into on-site consumed firewood in a timely basis.

9. No roadside signage is proposed by the applicant.

10. All field implementation associated with this Change of Use must be in full compliance with the final Schenne & amp; Associates Drawing C-1 as revised on May 6th, 2022. This will be strictly monitored during the building permit process. That drawing is attached as an annex to this agreement.

11. The Planning Board's Advisory Recommendation should be reviewed for details and findings on this matter which include the basis for the recommendation. REMOVED

12. Hours of operation will not affect the nearby residents and their quality of life.

Page 6

ACKNOWLEDGMENT: The undersigned as applicant for this Change of Use Permit does hereby acknowledge receipt of a copy of this Permit and agrees and accepts the provisions herein. The applicant further acknowledges that a violation or breach of any covenants, provisions or conditions of this Change of Use Permit will result in suspension or revocation of this Change of Use Permit. The undersigned agrees to all terms and provisions of this Change of Use Permit as herein stated or as hereafter may be amended.

DATED: _____, 2022 By: _____Applicant

ACKNOWLEDGED AND APPROVED AS TO FORM AND SUBSTANCE.

DATED: _____, 2022 _____

JAMES DEPASQUALE, Supervisor Town of Colden

After review of the Change of Use the following highlighted areas were removed or changed to reflect the following language.

1. The existing business operations at the family residence must be relocated to the new parcel in total. No activities related to the Nard's Tree Service operations are permitted at the existing residence at 9156 Phillips Road except for a Home Office, located within the residence, for administrative functions related to the business.

8. a. There will be no storage or delivery of brush and woodchips to the old residential site. Changed

b. Two existing (500G and 350G) commercial bulk fuel above ground horizontal storage tanks located at 9156 Phillips Rd must be moved to the new site and installed in a manner consistent with Erie County and NYS DEC requirements.

Supervisor DePasquale asked Ken & Mary Nardolillo if they understood the agreement and agreed with all conditions of the Change of Use Permit. If so, the Town Board would move to approve the conditions based upon the changes that were made at tonight's meeting. Ken & Mary Nardolillo agreed to the Change of Use permit with all the changes tonight. Supervisor DePasquale will make the changes on the draft and forward a copy to the Town Board and Nardolillo's for signatures from all parties on the Change of Use.

Approve the Change of Use for Nards Tree Service, V/L Phillips Road

MOTION made by Councilwoman Zurbrick and Seconded by Councilman Robinson to approve the Change of Use for Ken & Mary Nardolillo, V/L Phillips Road for a Contracting Business for Nards Tree Service with the conditions that were stated tonight.

On the Vote: Councilman Dennis Robinson - Yes Councilman Jesse Hrycik - abstained Councilwoman Patricia Zurbrick - Yes Councilman Gerald Pietraszek - Yes Supervisor James DePasquale _ Yes

COMMITTEE REPORTS

BUILDING REPORT

Councilman Robinson reported the Town Hall and Senior Center HVAC were serviced for the summer. The bill is in for payment this month.

CODE ENFORCEMENT OFFICER REPORT

<u>Report for the month of May 2022</u> – Bldg. Insp/Code Enf. Officer, John Kotlarsz reported that there were:

18 Building Permits Issued

- 2 New Dwelling
- 7 Certificates of Compliance
- 1 First Notice of Violations
- 1 Order to Remedy Violation
- 1 Court Appearance
- 2 Fire Inspection
- 2 Phone Complaints

<u>Annual Special Use Inspections</u> Supervisor DePasquale read the following Special Use Permits inspection reports.

> Keith VanLew 8207 Hayes Hollow Road

> > -Type of Special Use Permit – Shop/Mechanical Trades -General Appearance – Good -Conformity to SUP – Yes -Recommendations – None

Gene Long "Second Hand Lions" 8561 Falls Road

> -Type of Special Use Permit – Automobile Sales & Storage -General Appearance – Good -Conformity to SUP – Yes -Recommendations – None

Charles McMicken McMicken Motor Sports 10818 Crump Road

> -Type of Special Use Permit – Motor Vehicle Sales -General Appearance – Good -Conformity to SUP – Yes -Recommendations – None

Frank Hrycik 8698 Lower East Hill Road

-Type of Special Use Permit – Junkyard Permit
-Inventory of Vehicles – 24
-General Appearance – As per last year, parts in different areas.
-Fencing & Shrubs Good
-Disposition of Oil – Good
- Recommendations – None

Alfred Kaefer Falls Road

-Type of Special Use Permit – Gravel Pit
-General Appearance – Good, Equipment grader, pickup, dozer, trailer. Working southwest corner currently.
-Conformity to SUP – Yes
-Recommendations – None

Buffalo Ski Club 7414 State Road

-Type of Special Use Permit – Bridge Permit
-General Appearance – Southeast pillar appears to be non-weight bearing. May need a shim at the bearing plate
-Conformity to SUP –OK Deck floor repaired this past year. Next inspection due in 2023.
-Recommendations- Check southeast concrete support post for full contact with bridge beam.

SBA Communications Corp. 7414 State Road

Type of Special Use Permit – Tower -General Appearance – Good, 2 bolts missing from underground vault cover -Conformity to SUP – need to secure vault -Recommendations- Add two bolts to vault cover.

David Kloiber Kloiber Auto Recycling 10349 Darien Road

-Type of Special Use Permit – Junkyard Permit
-Inventory of Vehicles – 331
-General Appearance – Good, Slowly moving scrap out. Several hundred (200-300) tires remain in the rear woods. Many old campers added.
-Fencing or shrubs – Good
-Disposition of Oil - Good no problem
-Recommendations – None

Dr. Gregory Young 8590 Phillips Road

-Type of Special Use Permit – Tower
-General Appearance – Good, Remains unchanged from previous years. Anti: Climbing in place.
-Conformity to SUP – Good
-Recommendations – None

Paul Cohn 8213 Center Street

> -Type of Special Use Permit – Wind Turbine -General Appearance – Good, Anti-Climb device was open. The inspection team closed it, but it needs to be secured. General area is good. -Conformity to SUP -

-Recommendations - Anti climb device is open - not locked

Michael Saia SAIA Communications Holland Glenwood Road

-Type of Special Use Permit – Tower
-General Appearance – Good, gate locked, clean area.
-Conformity to SUP – Conforms
-Recommendations – Original building still present. Originally was to be removed.

Approve Yearly Special Use Permits

Motion made by Councilwoman Zurbrick and seconded by Councilman Robinson and unanimously approved the following Special Use Permits for the year beginning September 30, 2022 – September 30, 2023.

Keith VanLew -Type of Special Use Permit - Shop/Mechanical Trades

Gene Long - "Second Hand Lions" - Type of Special Use Permit – Automobile Sales & Storage

Page 11

Charles McMicken -McMicken Motor Sports-Type of Special Use Permit - Motor Vehicle Sales

Frank Hrycik -Type of Special Use Permit – Junkyard Permit

Alfred Kaefer - Type of Special Use Permit – Gravel Pit

Michael Saia - Type of Special Use Permit - Tower

SBA Communications Corp.- Type of Special Use Permit – Tower

David Kloiber - Kloiber Auto Recycling - Type of Special Use Permit - Junkyard Permit

Dr. Gregory Young -Type of Special Use Permit - Tower

Hold Off on the following until recommendations are completed and inspected.

Buffalo Ski Club - Type of Special Use Permit - Bridge Permit

SBA Communications Corp.- Type of Special Use Permit – Tower

Paul Cohn -Type of Special Use Permit - Wind Turbine

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT REPORT Councilwoman Zurbrick reported that the following:

Storefront Revitalization Program

Erie County has set aside monies to assist small business owners countywide grants up to 40,000 for exterior building renovations to their commercial properties. Deadline to apply is June 16^{th} .

<u>Bread of Life Outreach and Gabe's on the Hill Hours:</u> Tuesday, 10am – 5pm Wednesday, 1pm – 5pm

Thursday, 3pm – 6pm Friday, 3pm – 6pm Saturday, 9am – 12pm

<u>Food Pantry Hours</u>: Thursday, 3pm – 6pm Saturday, 9am – 12pm

Page 12

Mobile Food Truck

The mobile Food Truck has started back up and is every fourth Thursday of the month starting at 1:30pm at the Colden Fire Hall on Gutekunst Road.

BOLO has planned Monthly Themed Days. June 4^{th} was Superhero Day – the next one will be held on July 2^{nd} with an Independence Day Theme.

West Falls Fire Company

Food Truck Fridays on June 17, July 8, and August 12th from 5pm – 8pm Maine Bite, Buffalo Ice Cream, Buffalo Tap House and Fat Bob's Smokehouse.

Connect Life

Connect Life along with the Colden Fire Company will be holding blood drive June 12th call to make an appointment or walk ins are welcome.

Seniors 8 1

Seniors will meet next on Tuesday, June 14th at noon at the Senior Center.

Old Country Presents-Nashville Show Trip

David Kloiber has organized a Nashville Show Trip for 6 days and 5 nights. Monday-Saturday, October 24-29 depart Colden at 8am, Cost is \$655. Check the town website for details.

Summer Concert Series

Summer concert series begins Wednesday, June 15th with Noah Koningisor from 6:30pm – 9pm at the Town Gazebo.

A postcard will be going out with a list of the concerts and dates. July 2nd will be the Towns 4th of July event with food, ice cream and kettle corn at Kummer Park from 6pm – 10pm. On September 11th will be a memorial for 9-11 with a service by the Colden Fire Company following the concert at Kummer Park.

Supervisor DePasquale stated that the stage that was used last year for the Fourth of July event is not available this year. When the concerts are held at Kummer Park the sound systems that the bands have do not carry the music up the hill that well. With a stage the sound travels better for the people to hear the music. There is a need for a stage so people sitting on the hill and up on top can hear the music.

Quotes were received for the rental of a stage for the July 2nd event.Ripe Audio\$2,500.00Indigo Production Events LLC\$2,605.00Waiting on a 3rd quote that was to be received today.

Approve Rental of Stage

MOTION made by Councilman Robinson and seconded by Councilman Hrycik and unanimously approved to except the lowest bid of \$2,500.00 for the rental of a stage from Ripe Audio unless the Third quote comes in less than the \$2,500.00.

DOG CONTROL OFFICER REPORT

Councilman Robinson reported that there were several calls on missing dogs which found their way home.

Calls were received on cats referred to SPCA.

Several calls were received on a dog running loose on Route 240, by the Colden Fire Hall the dog was eventual caught. The dog was held for five days and then was turned over to Sadies Rescue for adoption at some point.

Councilman Robinson also stated that when he went to DCO Shannon Miller's house to pick up the elusive dog to take him to the Holland DCO, he noted that he was pleased with the kennel set up at her garage and thought the kennel was adequate and safe for harboring a dog.

ENVIRONMENTAL BOARD REPORT

Councilman Pietraszek reported that the Environmental Board reviewed a SEQR for a Colocation application permit for the the SBA/Verizon Tower at 7414 State Road .

HIGHWAY REPORT & PARKS

Highway Superintendent Clarkson reported that equipment is up and running trucks are in good shape.

Mower needed a little welding.

Up at Kummer Park the sump pump is working fine now a line did need to be snaked out. Drainage is complete by the tennis courts a new 6-inch pipe was laid along with #2 wash stone like a French drain, should hold up for a long while.

Repairs will be done to Mrs. Waligora's driveway the highway department used the driveway to get back to the area by the tennis courts when drainage work was being done.

Mowing on the side of the town roads will be taking place.

The price of oil has changed dramatically, the town roads will be revaluated, and some may be put off till next year due to the price of oil, fuel, and stone.

Highway Superintendent Clarkson notified the Town Board tonight that he will be retiring from his position on July 11th, the Town Board "Congratulated Paul" on his upcoming retirement. Supervisor asked Paul to let his highway men know of his plans to retire and if they had any interest in the position to submit a letter of interest as soon as possible.

Page 14

The Town Board discussed changing the July Town Board meeting from July 14th to July 7th

Approve July Town Board Meeting

MOTION made by Councilwoman Zurbrick and seconded by Councilman Hrycik and unanimously approved to change the date of the Regular Town Board meeting for July 14th to beheld on Thursday July 7th.

INSURANCE REPORT No report

LIBRARY REPORT

Councilman Hrycik reported that at the West Falls – Colden Community Library will be holding a Book Sale Fundraiser event on June 25th from 9:30am – 12:30pm.

Boston Library is holding a fundraising event on Thursday, July 21st from 5-8 at the Boston Lions Shelter. They will have an Art/Craft market, Hot dogs, square dancing, kids' activities.

Both libraries continue their various weekly and monthly activities check the library websites for updates.

PERSONNEL & TRAINING REPORT

Councilwoman Zurbrick reported that the yearly Comp Alliance training is going on and that she will coordinate with the highway department for a day of training for all highway employees, CEO John Kotlarsz asked to attend the training session as well.

PLANNING BOARD REPORT

Councilman Hrycik reported that the Planning Board reviewed a Special Use Permit application for Brody Hacker on Bleistein Road wanting to open an Auto Repair Shop and a Colocation application for the SBA Tower/Verizon colocation.

WATER REPORT

Councilman Pietraszek reported that:

-At present time consumption billed by ECWA for prior month 1,312,000 gals. at a cost of \$3,909.76 + \$296=\$4,206.22 expenditure

- Dollar General has requested updated paperwork, to have them get billing vs Broadway Group. Final paperwork pending.

-Water Operator Greg Adams continues to replace meters with new Neptune 900 v4 integrated units.

Page 15

-Marcus from Neptune is looking into seeing if the Integrated V4 will splice together with the old meters to work with the newer ecoder or replace entire unit.

-No line flushing needed this year yet. Pits all pumped and secure. Chlorine residuals good until the summer heat hits.

-Filling station is being used by one person at this time.

-A letter was received from ECWA stating they were out and checked the Master meter on April 21st and calibrated the 6" meter. Still have not completed any maintenance on the meters as per manufacture specs. Gerry did explain to them the need for maintenance on the meters. -The alarm on the blow off will be reconfigured before turning it back on.

-The highway department has shared services with the water department at Park Street, Seneca Brook and by the Firehall after some water repairs were done the highway department came in and graded off the areas.

YOUTH/ADULT RECREATION REPORT

Recreation Director Kip Palmateer reported that the soccer program is going well. The Pee wee league finished on Tuesday. The Midget league finishes on June 16th.

Summer Program sign up has been going very well. Deadline is June 18th.

Kip would like approval for the following employees at minimum wage Lily Beaudoin and Lilly Smith and approval for John Georger as Tennis instructor at \$17.39/hour.

Approve Summer Recreation Employees and Tennis Instructor

MOTION made by Councilwoman Zurbrick and seconded by Supervisor DePasquale and unanimously approved the following employees for summer program at minimum wage Lily Beaudoin and Lilly Smith and the approval John Georger as Tennis Instructor at \$17.39/hour.

OLD BUSINESS Moved to the Beginning of the Meeting

NEW BUSINESS

Supervisor DePasquale stated that the Environmental Board and Planning Board have meet and reviewed the SEQR and Site Plan Review for a Colocation Application for SBA/Verizon at 7414 State Road submitted by Colin Fazio.

Part 1. Completed by the Environmental Board

Part 2. None or Small Impact to the questions

Part 3. Supervisor DePasquale read part 3 which was signed by Environmental Board Chairman Craig Bouquin, with no noted remarks.

SBC/Verizon Colocation-SEQR Approval

MOTION made by Councilman Pietraszek and seconded by Councilman Hrycik for the approval of the SBA/Verizon Colocation and that the proposed action will not result in any significant adverse environmental impacts. No negative impact and that Supervisor DePasquale will sign as the Lead Agency on behalf of the Town Board.

On the Vote:	Councilman Dennis Robinson - yes
	Councilman Jesse Hrycik – yes
	Councilwoman Patricia Zurbrick – yes
	Councilman Gerald Pietraszek – yes
	Supervisor James P. DePasquale – yes

RESOLUTION

Standard Workday and Reporting Resolution - Removed from tonight's meeting

BUDGET TRANSFERS None

TOWN CLERK REPORT

Town Clerk Kerlin reported that a Public Hearing will need to be set for Brody Hacker requesting an Auto Repair Shop.

Approve Public Hearing

MOTION made by Supervisor DePasquale and seconded by Councilwoman Zurbrick and unanimously approved to hold a Public Hearing on July 7, 2022, at 7:00pm for Brody Hacker wanting an Auto Repair Shop at 7715 Bleistein Road.

Early voting starts on Saturday, June 18th to Sunday June 26th weekends 9am – 5pm During the week Noon till 9pm and Primary Day, Tuesday, June 28th from 6am till 9pm.

SUPERVISOR'S REPORT

Supervisor DePasquale reported that the Memorial Day parade and service was very nice the weather was beautiful, and they had a pretty good turnout as well.

The Colden Fire Company Auxiliary was "Thanked" for serving the refreshments after the Memorial Day parade and service.

Jim has been investigating how many towns people are Vietnam Vets he would like to plan a moment for the Vietnam Veterans in November on Veterans Day.

The Veterans Day event that takes place in November has a nice service that starts out at the Livingstone Lodge and comes down to the Veterans Memorial Park.

The concert series starts this coming Wednesday, June 15th from 6:30pm to 9pm and will take place every other Wednesday weather permitting, rain dates will be the following week.

Disc Golf is moving along baskets are being placed throughout the park.

Eagle Scout project is coming along as well benches are being made to place along the walkway throughout the park.

The community garden up at Kummer Park is being prepared for plantings, a reminder if anyone throughout the growing season would like to help out watering, weeding and picking feel free to stop up at the garden.

A questionnaire was placed on the Recreation Facebook page regarding what they would like to see in the Adult and Child recreation programs.

PAY BILLS

MOTION made by Councilwoman Zurbrick and seconded by Councilman Hrycik and unanimously approved to pay the following bills.

General Fund Warrant Voucher #2022-184 to #2022-236	\$ 41,801.63
Highway Fund Abstract Voucher #2022-65 to #2022-76	\$ 21,728.65
Water District Voucher #2022-22 to #2022-27	\$ 4,395.54
Lighting District Voucher #2022-08	\$ 204.34
Refuse District Voucher #2022-05	\$ 24,989.91
CARES ACT #2022-01 to #2022-02	\$ 21,405.00

PRIVILEGE OF THE FLOOR No Comment

ADJOURN

MOTION made by Supervisor DePasquale and seconded by Councilman Hrycik and unanimously adjourned the meeting at 9:05pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Christina M. Kerlin Town Clerk